

KINDERWORLD INTERNATIONAL KINDERGARTEN @ CIPUTRA

NEWSLETTER APRIL 2019

Dear Parents,

What a great Term 3 we have had. The children have all learnt much this past term. Every time I walked into a class or looked, I was so pleased to see all the children engaged and enjoying their lessons. The last week of term 3 was our dedicated STEM week. During this week, each of the classes had a big focus on different types of STEM activities. The children really enjoy all these STEM funbased activities.

Important events happening in Term 4

Water play Program

The Water Play Program starts on **Wednesday**, **MAY 8**. Each week, the children will visit the pool for about 45 minutes. During this time, they will take part in activities designed to help them build confidence in water, stay safe in the water, and begin to develop skills that will help them learn to swim. Please see the below timetable for your child's allocated water playtime:

TIME	WEDNESDAY	FRIDAY
9:00 - 9:45	K2 International	Nursery/K1 International
9:45 – 10:30	K2 Integrated	Nursery Integrated
10:30 - 11:15	Prep International	K1 Integrated
1:30 – 2:15		Prep Integrated

School Photo Day

This year the School photos will be held on **Monday**, **6 May 2019**. Please ensure your child is in attendance this day and in their formal school uniform.

End of year Concert

Each class has been practising their concert dance and they all are looking great! Please inform your child's teacher if you will not be attending the end of year concert.

This year our end of year concert will be on Sunday, 16 of June 2019.

Upcoming Important Dates:

April 30 th	-	Liberation Day Public Holiday
May 1 st	-	Labor Day Public Holiday
May 6 th	-	School Photos
June 16 th	-	End of Year Concert 12:30pm
June 28 th	-	Last Day of term 4

Kind Regards, Kelly Monos Head of Studies Kinderworld Ciputra

News around the Classrooms

Nursery /Kindergarten 1 Class

Nursery/ K1 international has had a very productive April. Children were given an opportunity to improve their skills, such as, cutting, tracing, coloring and painting. This has helped them to develop their art abilities and express themselves more. We have done many exciting art activities. Some activities that the children really loved were painting with coffee and puffy paint. Our students are gaining confidence with counting and number recognition. We had the chance to go to the Vin Pearl Aquarium. The students of Nursery/ K1 enjoyed their outdoor playtime as well as their PE, Vietnamese and Music classes.







Nursery Integrated – Bunny Class

"Making Troi Cake" activity

To celebrate Cold Food Festival, Kinderworld International Kindergarten had a special learning activity for students to learn how to make Troi cakes. With the guidance of their teachers, each student was involved in many different steps such as: kneading dough, flattening, placing the sugar in the middle and making them into balls. After this activity, the students were able to recognize the name of the cake, as well as the ingredients that make the Troi cakes as well as the shape and color. This activity has also helped them to strengthen their skills of turning and flattening that they have learned.









News around the Classrooms

Kindergarten 1/Kindergarten 2 International – Monkey Class

This term Monkey class traveled around the world learning about countries in the seven continents. We looked closely at the countries the children in our classroom are from: Vietnam and India etc. For Vietnam, we made "Banh Troi" and talked about traditional costumes and food. We looked at India and the popular Bollywood dancing and tried to do some Bollywood dancing ourselves. We watched a video of the popular Holi festival and we colored in a Mandala! We also studied about Australia and created some aboriginal dot art. We also learnt about Africa and made a tribal necklace. We think it is important for children to learn about other countries and to teach them to respect other cultures. This was one of their favorite subjects so far this year. We believe we have some future travel enthusiasts on our hands!









Kindergarten 2 Integrated – Pony Class

This was a busy month for the Pony class. We spent our time learning about different countries. We were especially excited to learn about Vietnam and all the wonderful things about this country from the food to the landscapes and the native animals. We were lucky enough to have Edward's dad come and share with us about his home country of Ireland. Mr. Glenn told us all about Ireland, and what it is like to live in this part of the world. He even told the class a story about a Leprechaun – a mythical magically creature that lives in Ireland. We also celebrated birthdays for some of our classmates.



Term 3 Excursions









Nursery Integrated Class excursion to KidsDo Farm





Term 3 Excursions





Kindergarten 1 Integrated KidsDo Farm Excursion





Nursery/Kinder 1 International Excursion to VinPearl Aquarium









APRIL 2019



Term 3 Excursions











Kindergarten 2 Integrated & Kindergarten 1/Kindergarten 2 Class excursion to KidsDo Farm







⊤: (84-24) 37430360

APRIL 2019



Prep International Class excursion to VinPearl Aquarium Prep Integrated Class excursion to Pegasus International Unicentre







